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History of Beltana Telegraph Station

Beltana township was not surveyed until 1873 and in 1872 e eomen ‘ In 1913, the status of Beltana wowscont
temporary repeater station rooms were built of galvanised iron on REPEATER STATION S Telegraph  Station/Post  Office N
the bank of the Warioota Creek quite near to the present repeater m\ became ‘non official’ and soon )
station building. A permanent telegraph office was built in 1875. '/ Morse Code was discontinued. This
The battery room had two banks of 80 glass electricity cells. Each N LEsuEys: Postal and Telegraph building was
cell yielded 1.5 volts giving approximately 120 volts per bank. ‘ sold in 1940 and the Post Office and
One bank was used for receiving and the other for sending ] telephone switchboard became part - - =
messages. The telegraph office was staffed by the chief & of thelocal shop. After the closing of
telegraphist, an assistant and four linesmen. People would come e ) | * the railway through Beltana 1956, the
to the office to send telegrams and the assistant would deliver any —1 Railway Station became the local
telegrams that came to the office for people in the township. The :,_w_/l oY General Store, and post office
copper mining companies at Sliding Rock and Blinman made I facilities moved to the railway
good use of the telegraph for keeping in touch with the price of N / S station.  During this time the
copper in London. e oMES telephones were connected to an
— 4 —H automatic exchange and the
Native pine trees from Warraweena Station were used for oo\ switchboard became a museum piece.
telegraph poles for the line. Before the Overland Telegraph was D
installed, it took sixty days to deliver messages from England to extnce
Australia by sea, but a telegram could arrive within 3 or 4 hours. A f . E% o

Each telegram was relayed in morse to its destination.

In 1876 Alexander Graham Bell invented the telephone. On Easter Monday in
1878, voice contact was made by telephone between Strangway Springs and
Beltana. Initially the telephone was only in commercial use but by the turn of the
century telephones were being installed in private homes.
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